



Student Senate
 Friday, March 01st, 2019
 3:00pm – 5:00pm
 East Campus, Student Lounge
 Modesto Junior College, East Campus
 435 College Ave. Modesto, CA 95350

MINUTES

Notice is hereby given that the Student Senate of the Associated Students of Modesto Junior College shall conduct a meeting on Friday, March 01st, 2019, at 3:00pm in the East Campus Student Activities Center, at Modesto Junior College, East Campus, 435 College Ave. Modesto, CA 95350. All meetings of the Associated Students of Modesto Junior College are open to the public and are accessible to persons with disabilities. Any person(s) with disabilities requesting special accommodations should contact Harloveleen Hundal, President of the Associated Students of Modesto Junior College by phone at (209) 575-6700 or by e-mail at asmjcpresident@my.yosemite.edu for such accommodations to be made.

These minutes, as well as any related documents which are distributed prior to, or during the meeting, are public records. To request a copy of these records, please visit the Student Senate office or the ASMJC website at www.mjc.edu/campuslife.

- I. **Call to Order: 3:00pm**
- II. **Pledge of Allegiance**
- III. **Roll Call:**

| Executive Officers | | Senators | | Senators | |
|--|---|--------------------|---|---------------|---|
| Harloveleen Hundal President | P | Jorge Alvarado | P | VACANT | |
| Guadalupe Villanueva Vice President | P | Kevyn Canaverall | P | VACANT | |
| Vanessa Pereyda-Maya Secretary | P | Lisandro Godinez | P | VACANT | |
| Cristian Alvarado Director of Political Development | P | Anthony Guzman | P | VACANT | |
| Nancy Carranza Director of College Affairs | P | Gabriela Lopez | P | VACANT | |
| Mikayla Ramirez Director of Student Relations | P | Alexander Martinez | P | VACANT | |
| | | Maria Pulido | P | VACANT | |
| Ninebra Mansour YCCD Trustee | P | Carlee Walsh | P | VACANT | |
| Staff | | Guests | | | |
| Alejandra Espinoza ASMJC Faculty Advisor | P | | | Jenni Abbott | P |
| Megan Lee Campus Life Specialist | A | | | Samuel Garcia | P |
| John Griffin Campus Life Program Assistant | A | | | | |
| Mitch Miller Campus Life Student Center Tech | A | | | | |
| Bryan Justin Marks Associate Dean of Student Services | A | | | | |

IV. Adoption of the Agenda

Motion by Vice President Villanueva. Seconded by Senator Lopez.

Approve with No Objections.

- V. Public Comment (Brown Act §54954.3):** *This segment of the agenda is reserved for members of the public to directly address the Student Senate on any matters within its jurisdiction. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker and ten (10) minutes per topic will be allotted. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of items not on the agenda. The Student Senate may briefly respond to comments made or questions posed. For an item to be placed on a future agenda, please contact President Hundal.*

Samuel Garcia, President of the Young Democratic Socialist of American, came to ASMJC inform a motion to issue a vote of no confidence in Vice of Chancellor Gina Leguria.

VI. Approval of Previous Minutes:

February 14th, 2019

Motion by Senator Canaveral. Seconded by Senator Walsh.

Approve with Three Abstained by Senator Pulido, Senator Godinez, President Hundal.

VII. Presentations and Introductions:

Dr. Jenni Abbott (Dean of Institutional Effectiveness), MJC Focus Groups

Jenni Abbott came to give a presentation about the MJC Student Success Metrics. The focus groups consistence of Adults Ed/ESL, Short-Term Career Ed, Degree/Transfer, Undecided. She mentioned the 25 ways they measure student's success, gave out data from variety of population, said their goal of vision for success; Completion will increase to 20%, Transfer to 35%, Unit Accumulation will decrease to 79 units, Workforce increase to at least 76%, and wants to reduce the gape of Equity by 40%. She stated that there will be no longer a placement test; students will be place by High School GPA. She needs three to four groups of about seven to eight students—a total of 21-25 students of variety backgrounds, before March 15th.

VIII. Action Items (Items to be voted on):

- A. NTE: \$500.00 for MJC Business Club for Guest Speaker (Fund 71)

Motion by Senator Lopez. Seconded by Senator Martinez

Approve with No Objection.

- B. NTE: \$300.00 for Leadership Meeting at Columbia College (Fund 72)

Motion by Senator Guzman. Seconded by Senator Godinez.

Approve with No Objection.

IX. ASMJC Shared Governance Council/Committees

- A. Board Meeting (Harloveleen Hundal)

President Hundal stated we have a new college President.

- B. College Council (Nancy Carranza & Mikayla Ramirez)

Director Carranza stated they went over the new 2019-2020 Catalog that will included a PDF, for students that want a hardcopy. They also talked about the one-time funds for the accreditation.

- C. Student Success and Equity Council (Nancy Carranza, Guadalupe Villanueva)
No Report
- D. Instruction Council (Carlee Walsh)
No Report
- E. Facilities Council (Alexander Martinez)
Senator Martinez had four updates from Facilities Council, he mentions they went over the idea of having a Smoke Free Campus, having a sign to not allow the public to use the Track, a room for Nursing Babies, and an update of the building being renovated.
- F. Resource Allocation Council (Cristian Alvarado)
Director Cristian Alvarado mention that the One-time funds allocation went to District, Central Services, and MJC.
- G. Academic Senate (Carlee Walsh)
Senator Wash stated they went over the 2nd Reading of the F18-E, they introduce the resolution for the Free Smoke College.
- H. Pathways/PIT Crew (Nancy Carranza, Mikayla Ramirez)
No Report
- I. Accreditation Council (Gabriela Lopez)
Senator Lopez mention the Follow up report, will be making an Emergency meeting to finalize on March.
- J. Distance Education Council (Vanessa Pereyda-Maya)
Secretary Pereyda Maya re-stated that the "Distance Education Council" name has changed to Online Education Council. She mentions that Shirley Miranda is working on the OER Project and that she will be involved with the Academic Senate, Professor Kurt Olson will be presenting to ASMJC on March 15th to talk about Canvas, and that Art, Humanities, and Communication are working on a Public Speaking Online Class
- K. Curriculum Committee (Cristian Alvarado)
Director Cristian Alvarado mention that they approved a task committee to draft a process and procedural for the F18-E, and they went over the By-Laws to see if they can enforce the meeting time, and asked the professors if they can clear up their language to make it easier for the student representative to give their opinion.

X. ASMJC Executive Officers & Senator Reports

- A. Clubs/Inner-Club Council (Mikayla Ramirez)
Director Ramirez stated that they passed the name for the festival, in which they will be naming it Spring Solidarity Festival.
- B. Student Relations Committee (Mikayla Ramirez)
Director Ramirez stated that her Committee was unofficial, but they did discuss different tactics for social media, and they are putting together a Promotion manual to know where to post posters, what to say to students, locations, and times.
- C. College Affairs Committee (Nancy Carranza)
No Report
- D. Political Development Committee (Cristian Alvarado)

